2" October 2023

Charlie Massey
CEO

General Medical Council

Dear Mr Massey

Re: Subscriptions:

| am writing to inform you that | am withholding my subscription as | have grave concerns that the
General Medical Council [the GMC] is not acting in accordance with its legal obligations to protect the

public and failing in its contractual obligations towards Doctors.

Implied in the contract Doctors have with you is a requirement for your organisation to act in
accordance with the law. By failing to act within the law you entitle us to withhold subscriptions until

you rectify the specific breaches.

In particular, we consider the following as in breach of your legal and contractual obligations.

1. The GMC has supported political decisions about the appropriate response to the declared
pandemic. The GMC must not be political as the GMC is a charity. The GMC must remain
neutral when governments and supra-national bodies such as the WHO implement
unprecedented measures such as lockdowns, face masks and mandatory vaccination,
particularly where the evidence base for the efficacy of such interventions is at best weak and
the evidence base for the harm of such interventions is far stronger.

2. The GMC must abide by Doctors’ rights under the constitution. Every Doctor has the
constitutional right to petition the king (Bill of Rights 1688). This constitutional right is
unqualified and gives Doctors the legal right enshrined in the constitution to allow Doctors to
dissent publicly regarding political health measures brought in by HM Government.

3. The GMC must recognise Doctors’ human and legal rights and in so doing will be acting to

protect patients. In particular the GMC must:



a. Not intrude on Doctors’ professional judgment provided there is a body of medical
opinion, however fringe or minority, that holds those opinions.
b. Not interfere with the Doctor/patient relationship.
c. Uphold the right to free and informed consent. The GMC has remained silent about
mandatory vaccination. The GMC are on record as instructing their Counsel to make
a submission to an Interim Orders Tribunal that any suggestion that the mRNA vaccine
was “genetic manipulation” was a “conspiracy theory.”
d. Respect and uphold patient confidentiality.
e. Speak out if public health measures from government seek to interfere with (a) (b) (c)
and (d).
All the evidence suggests that the GMC has fundamentally breached its contract with Doctors but also
undermined and breached its legal obligations to patients and the public. Accordingly, we are entitled
to accept the breach and withhold further performance of the contract, payment of fees, until the

GMC rectifies.
Accordingly, | do not waive the breach by the GMC.

| am happy to meet with you to discuss my evidence but in the meantime | would be grateful if you
would acknowledge this letter, and maintain my registration pending your rectification of the breaches

outlined above.

Yours sincerely

-

Dr Theresa Anne Lawrie



